
From: 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 12:05 PM EDT
To: 
Subject: RE: Interactions Between Thomas Schools and TJHSST
Greetings, .

TJHSST does not have a current partnership in the nature you describe.

Regards,

Principal
Thomas Jefferson High School
for Science and Technology
6560 Braddock Road
Alexandria, VA  22312

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 8:43 AM
To: 
Subject: Interactions Between Thomas Schools and TJHSST

Dear ,

My name is , I am a Science Teacher Currently working with A+ World Academy. I have
been offered a job with Thomas Schools of China, which states that Mr Georffery Jones (Founding
principal of TJHSST) and a group of senior and experienced experts from your school are working as
advisors of the Shanghai Thomas School to mirror the essence of your STEM education

I would appreciate if you could inform me ti what degree your staff or the school itself collaborates
with Shanghai Thomas Schools to achieve this goal.

I understand you must be extremely busy, however, I would appreciate your inside view to the school.

Kind Regards,

Science Teacher
A+ World Academy












